
Sanitary Sewer Lateral Pilot Project  P a g e  | 1 of 2 

Q&A 2 

 
 

Sanitary Sewer Lateral Pilot Project 
    

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 2 
 

 
DATE:   September 29, 2020 
 
BID OPENING:   Thursday, October 1, 2020 @ 2:00:00 P.M.  
 
PAGES:    Questions & Answers (2 pages) 

              

  
This Questions & Answers DOES NOT form a part of the Contract Documents. 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the project. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 1: What materials are the cleanouts to be, sch 40, ABS, or 3034 PVC?  
 
Answer 1: See Addendum No. 2.   
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 2: What would be the intent if diameter transitions (6” to 4”) in the laterals are found (I 
have even seen a couple 3”)? 
 
Answer 2: See SP-509.2.1.C.2. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
Question 3: Will PVC laterals get CIPP lining all the way to the cleanout or just the connection? 
 
Answer 3: See Pipe Lateral Replacement Schedule.  Key notes indicate extent of work for each 
lateral.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 4: Is this job Davis Bacon requirements? 
 
Answer 4: No.  See Instructions to Bidders 11.14. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 



Sanitary Sewer Lateral Pilot Project  P a g e  | 2 of 2 

Q&A 2 

 
Question 5: Is the contractor required to  obtain  ROE permits  from  residents  or will they be  
done ahead of time? 
 
Answer 5: See SP-504.3.13 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 2 


